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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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Other Business (Pink)
TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 30, 2016 (B of T) Date: December 15, 2016
TITLE: Amendment to Village Board Policy 6.C. — Street Lighting Policy

SUBMITTED BY: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works "J

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Public Works Committee has reviewed and is recommending that the Village Board Policy
regarding street lighting be amended. The amendments incorporate changes to IDOT
specifications, identify specific manufacturers and products for applications in Lombard and
define an LED standard for Roadway Luminaires (cobra-head style lighting).

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X /7 o ” Date n_J;

Village Manager X // Date_ /2 Z/: ¢@

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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